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“Proudly Serving Military Families”

DATE: October 6, 2016

TO: Haulers of National Forwarding Co., Inc. and Affiliates
FROM: Eileen Sherman, Vice President Operations
SUBJECT: Weight Tickets & Inventories

TSP's are required to follow the business rules and enter weights into the DPS system within
three (3) government business days (GBDs) after shipment pickup date, or prior to shipment
arrival, whichever is earlier. In addition, they are required to provide legible copies of the weight
tickets and inventories to origin PPSO within seven (7) GBDs. Please advise your drivers to
return weights and inventories to the origin agents in a timely manner. NFC Operations will be
calling haulers who are not returning paperwork.

We can only use haulers who can comply with the rules set up by SDDC. As you all know,
TSP’s are getting suspensions for missing RDD’s and for not returning papers to the origin
PPSO.

Please speak with your drivers and make sure they comply with this request for paperwork and
we thank you for your cooperation.
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